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\NA ALA HELE

Hawaii Trail & Access System

April 2. 2007

MEMORANDIUM

TO: Jonathan Holmes. Staff Planner

THRU: Irving Kawashima. Na Ala Hele Trails & Access Specialist\%
FROM: Clement Chang Jr. Na Ala Hele Technician Ce

RE: Ki'ilae Farms Subdivision

It has come to our attention that the proposed Ki'ilae Farms Subdivision by Ki'ilae
Estates, LLC is in its final stages regarding permits from the County. The Na Ala Hele
Trails & Access Program is interested in this project due to two trails that are
documented by maps or oral testimony. The trails include the Ki'ilae-Keannapaakai
Trail. site #23146, and the Kauleoli Trail.

A request to our Abstractor on Oahu regarding ownership of the two mentioned trails has
been given high priority and we are requesting being in the loop on any decisions made

by the County of Hawaii affecting the two said trails.

We will notify you of our results and are asking if further decisions regarding the project
be put on hold until ownership is resolved.
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